
To: George Mencio 

From: Miriam S. Ramos, Assistant City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables 

Approved: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables-(/___ 

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Deck Replacement 

Date: September 2, 2015 

You have represented that you are replacing an existing wood deck on your property and that the 
replacement deck will be in the same location as the one you are removing. I have reviewed this 
matter and issue this opinion pursuant to Sec. 2-20l(e)(l) and (8) of the City Code, authorizing 
the City Attorney's Office to issue opinions and interpretations on behalf of the City and 
pursuant to Sec. 2-702 of the Zoning Code giving the City Attorney the final authority with 
regard to legal issues involving interpretation and implementation of the Zoning Code. Based on 
the facts of this case, the proposed replacement deck improves an existing legal non-conformity 
(by removing a wood deck which is rotted and has become a safety hazard and replacing it with a 
new and safer deck) and continues along the same legally non-conforming setback that has 
already been established for the deck (the size of which is already present along the legally non­
conforming setback). This opinion is consistent with previous interpretations of Article 6, 
including CAO 2014-30. It is therefore concluded that the request should be allowed without 
need for a variance (assuming all other applicable provisions of the Zoning Code are satisfied). 
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From: Ramos, Miriam 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 4:32 PM 
To: 'George.Mencio@hklaw.com' 
Cc: Trias, Ramon; Wu, Charles; Leen, Craig 
Subject: Legal Opinion regarding deck replacement at 914 Alfonso 

Dear Mr. Mencia, 

You have represented that you are replacing an existing wood deck on 
your property and that the replacement deck will be in the same location 
as the one you are removing. I have reviewed this matter and issue this 
opinion pursuant to Sec. 2-201(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code, authorizing 
the City Attorney's Office to issue opinions and interpretations on behalf 
of the City and pursuant to Sec. 2-702 of the Zoning Code giving the City 
Attorney the final authority with regard to legal issues involving 
interpretation and implementation of the Zoning Code. Based on the facts 
of this case, the proposed replacement deck improves an existing legal 



non-conformity (by removing a wood deck which is rotted and has 
become a safety hazard and replacing it with a new and safer deck) and 
continues along the same legally non-conforming setback that has already 
been established for the deck (the size of which is already present along 
the legally non-conforming setback). This opinion is consistent with 
previous interpretations of Article 6, including CAO 2014-30. It is 
therefore concluded that the request should be allowed without need for a 
variance (assuming all other applicable provisions of the Zoning Code are 
satisfied). 

Sincerely, 

.M.bUtun s. fil.ama6, &q,. 
Deputy City Attorney 
City of Coral Gables 
405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
(305) 460-5218 
(305) 460-5084 direct dial 
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Pl/RI.fr. Bfm RQ.'i: 

This e-111J1I is from the City ot CorJI GJhles - C1ly Attorneys Office and i~ intended solely for the use of the 
individ111J(s) to whom it is <iddressed. It you believe you rl'Le1Vt'd this em,11! tn error, please notify the sender 

immediately, delete your c·m.iil from your computer JIHi do not rnpy or disclose 1t to Jnyone el~e. The St.ite 
of Florida has a broad pub][( record~ J;iw<;. Mo<>t written communic.1tions to or from St,tte and Lol:il Offiu.ils 

regarding State or Loe.ii busines<; ,ire public records ava1l.ible to the public upon request. 

WNflnfNVAUTY: 

The information contained Ill this tr,ms1111ssion may he kg.illy privileged and confidential, intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity nnmed above. If the reader of thts message is not the mtendcd relipient, 

you are hereby notified thJt .rny dissemm.1t1on, distribution, or copymg of this communic.ltio111s strictly 
prohibited 




